Economic Development Commission Minutes
City Council Chambers Northside of City Hall
360 Rio Communities Blvd.

June 23, 2021

This meeting was streamed on Facebook Live
https:www.facebook.com/riocommunities

Call to Order
o Chairman Kuan Tikkun called to order the Economic Development Commission meeting at
10:08 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
o Mr. Frank Logan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call
o Present- Chairman Kuan Tikkun, Vice-chair Loedi Silva, Secretary Fran Rossberg, Frank Logan
o Present- City Manager Dr. Martin Moore and Deputy Clerk Amy Lopez

Approval of Agenda for June 23, 2021
°  Chair Tikkun asked that the digital brochure be moved to the next meeting on July 9th.
Mr. Frank Logan made the motion to approve the agenda for June 23, 2021 as amended. The
motion was second by Secretary Fran Rossberg to approve the agenda for June 23, 2021. Vote:
Chairman Kuan Tikkun - yes; Vice Chair Loedi Silva- yes; Secretary Fran Rossberg- yes; Frank
Logan - yes. With a 4-0 vote the agenda for the Economic Development meeting was approved as
written.

Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 26, 2021
e Mr. Frank Logan made the motion to approve the Meeting Minutes for May 26, 2021. The motion
was second by Secretary Fran Rossberg. Vote: Chairman Kuan Tikkun - yes; Vice-chair Loedi
Silva- yes; Secretary Fran Rossberg- yes; Frank Logan — yes. With a 4-0 vote the Meeting
Minutes from the May 26, 2021 Economic Development meeting was approved.

General Commission Discussion

e Municipal Clerk Adair began a presentation of the new agenda program the City is using, the
general discussion section will be moved to the end, and public comments will be under the
general items. The discussion continued.

e Chair Tikkuns said we are looking at making changes to the website and asked what types of
questions would be directed to EDC rather than Council or P&Z.

e Manager Dr. Moore said the public is able to make any comment, but we would need to direct
them to the correct department. The discussion continued.

e Clerk Adair said we are now using an agenda book to keep track of items that come up in
meetings to be added to future agendas and then there will be a meeting between the chair, the
clerk and the City Manager to complete the agenda. She then said the commission needs to send
extra documents or information that is going to be presented at the next meeting to her to be
added to the packet sent to commissioners along with the minutes to be approved.

Public Comment
e No public comments were made.

RV Parks, Garth Tallman
e Developer Garth Tallman handed out a packet of information regarding RV Parks including the
two types of people that stay, over-niters and monthly renters called Destination Travelers. He
explained Rio Communities would be more of a destination. He then explained what needed to
be considered: spaces large enough for the 40’ RVs (about 40’x80’), amenities including
pavement rather than gravel, patios, privacy between parking sites, electric, water, sewer,

Economic Development Commission June 23, 2021
Page 1 of 3



internet, and possibly a club house. He explained each space would cost roughly $10,000 a spot,
the RV park roads need to be large enough for the large vehicles to turn, and he thinks the City
could own the RV park and generate a good income. The presentation continued.

Chair Tikkun said she is hearing right now an RV park would be competing with Vista del Rio
because they are taking RV who are staying a month or more and is not sure how much
competition that would be for them.

Secretary Rossberg said that is a 55 and over community and asked if they are enforcing that
rule with the RVs and began a discussion.

Manager Dr. Moore said having the only golf course in the county, it would be busy and began a
discussion.

Mr. Logan explained people take day trips from here and that is one thing we are using to
promote Rio Communities and continued the discussion.

Chair Tikkun said an RV park with the word of mouth between RVs would be a good way to
make Rio Communities more visible and continued the discussion.

Garth Tallman said there are funds for RV Parks including LEDA and word of mouth would be
huge for Rio Communities because there are very few RV parks that accommodate big rigs.
Chair Tikkun said although we are wanting to attract young families, but we do attract retirees
and continued the discussion.

Chair Tikkun said she and Garth will be looking at 27 acres the City owns and other locations in
the City and began a discussion on ideal locations.

Garth Tallman explained the expenses of putting in the infrastructure on the land the City owns
and continued the discussion.

EDC Website Usage

Vice-chair Silva explained the website has seen an increase in usage, explained there has been
some interest by some developers and a business that has been asked to be put on the website.
She explained she gave him some connections for him to get involved with to help him get his
name out there and began discussion.

Vice-chair Silva said she attended the grand openings over the weekend, and she has had a lot
of viewers on social media regarding those businesses.

EDC Website Changes

Vice-chair Silva said we need to update the current businesses, the tax rate, photos, maps of the
opportunity zones, remove Tom Zanotti from the Commissioners. She then said we need to add
that we have areas that can be used for film.

Mr. Logan said the MRCOG numbers are old and need updated and said we have nothing in
events and highlights that is empty.

Chair Tikkun said asked if we can add Sue Moran’s newsletter to our website.

Mr. Logan said he would not know where to add that and continued the discussion.

Chair Tikkun asked if we could add it under news and continued the discussion.

Chair Tikkun said we might need to run it by the City Manager.

Mr. Logan suggesting adding a new pull tab under news with local organizations and continued
the discussion.

Vice-Chair Silva said we could change events to local organizations and continued the
discussion.

Digital Brochure Updates- How to Complete

Adjourn
o Mr. Logan moved to adjourn. Secretary Rossberg second the motion and the meeting adjourned
at 11:50 p.m. with a 4-0 vote.
Economic Development Commission June 23, 2021

Page 2 of 3



Respectfully submitted,

Amy L. Lopez, Deputy Clerk
Approved

Kuan Tikkun, Chairman

Fran Rossberg, Secretary

Economic Development Commission

Date:

Loedi Silva, Vice Chairman

Frank Logan

June 23, 2021
Page 3 of 3



